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M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: Carla Short, Interim Director, Public Works 
 Carmen Chu, City Administrator, Office of the City Administrator 
  
FROM: Brent Jalipa, Assistant Clerk 

Budget and Appropriations Committee 
 

DATE:  March 24, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: HEARING MATTER INTRODUCED 

 
The Board of Supervisors’ Budget and Finance Appropriations Committee has received 
the following hearing request, introduced by Supervisor Hillary Ronen: 
 

File No.  220309 
Hearing on the division of Public Works and the formation of Streets and 
Sanitation Department as a result of the passage of Proposition B; to 
determine financial and budgetary needs to accomplish the goals of 
Proposition B, to increase cleanliness of City streets and create over all 
better conditions on the street; and requesting Public Works and the City 
Administrator to present. 
 

Pursuant to the hearing request, you or a representative will be expected to attend and 
present on the subject when this matter is agendized. 
 
If you have any comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to 
me by email to: brent.jalipa@sfgov.org. 
 
c: David Steinberg, Public Works 

Bryan Dahl, Public Works 
John Thomas, Public Works 

 Lena Liu, Public Works 
 Ken Bukowski, Office of the City Administrator 

Vivian Po, Office of the City Administrator 
 Angela Yip, Office of the City Administrator 
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